



Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

PO019748

3 mensajes

Carlos Ochoa <COchoa@valleyforge.com>

26 de enero de 2026 a las 12:12 p.m.

Para: Order Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>

CC: Sheree Walker <SWalker@valleyforge.com>, Maricor Ramos <MRamos@valleyforge.com>

Good day,

Please see attached PO.

This order has 8–10-week lead time which would mean goods is expected to be ready between 03/20/2026– 04/03/2026.

Please confirm.

Thank you.

Regards.

Carlos A Ochoa | Order Management-Purchasing Associate

COchoa@valleyforge.com | 954.971.1776

1650 W. McNab Rd. | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

This electronic message was sent from Valley Forge Fabrics, Inc. and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe that you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this electronic message or its contents is prohibited. If you received this electronic message in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by electronic mail. Valley Forge Fabrics reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its network.

**PO019748.pdf**
384K**Alejandra Sanchez** <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

26 de enero de 2026 a las 12:43 p.m.

Para: Carlos Ochoa <COchoa@valleyforge.com>

CC: Order Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Sheree Walker <SWalker@valleyforge.com>, Maricor Ramos <MRamos@valleyforge.com>

Order received, thank you.

[Texto citado oculto]

--

--

Alejandra Sanchez

Order Entry Department.

Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc.**For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx****Sheree Walker** <SWalker@valleyforge.com>

26 de enero de 2026 a las 1:06 p.m.

Para: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>, zmontoya <zmontoya@bws.com.mx>, Joel Rivera <jrivera@bajacontract.com>

CC: Order Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Maricor Ramos <MRamos@valleyforge.com>, Carlos Ochoa <COchoa@valleyforge.com>

Hi Team,

Please note 20 yards of fabric item# D553-17-PFP is in transit to BW via FedEx# 742638237627 ETA 1/29 for fit samples.

Please confirm samples will ship 1 week upon receipt of the cloth?

SCHEDULED DELIVERY DATE

Thursday

1/29/26 by end of day

Estimated between

12:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Manage your delivery

^

Free options

Options that are always free

Hold at location

Get updates

v

•

FROM

Fort Lauderdale, FL US

•

WE HAVE YOUR PACKAGE

ON THE WAY

HURLEY, NM

1/26/26 3:01 AM

[View more details](#)

•

OUT FOR DELIVERY

•

TO

SAN DIEGO, CA US

Thanks!

Sheree Walker | Manager, Manufacturing (Bedding & Print)

SWalker@valleyforge.com | 954.971.1776

[1650 W. McNab Rd. | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309](#)

From: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 3:44 PM

To: Carlos Ochoa <COchoa@valleyforge.com>

Cc: Order Entry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>; Sheree Walker <SWalker@valleyforge.com>; Maricor Ramos <MRamos@valleyforge.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL!!] Re: PO019748

This email comes from a sender outside Valley Forge. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Texto citado oculto]